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Eee Message Mon, Jul 12, 2010 3:50 PM
From: michael.oconnor@tdbanknorth.com (Michael J. O'Connor)
To: [ Jacqueline Coy
Subject: Application for Boards and Committees

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
Michael J. O'Connor (michael.oconnor@tdbanknorth.com) on Monday, July 12, 2010 at 19:50:37

Date: July 12, 2010

Committee No. 1: Community Services Advisory Committee
Address: 4 Hemlock Hill Road

Home phone: 207-767-5860

Work phone: 207-233-9525

unlisted: No

Occupation: Operational Risk Manager

Employer: TD Banknorth

Why these boards?: | recognize the value of the programs that Community Services is responsible for and
would like to help improve the already great experience for our community members.

Skills/Talents: My experience running youth sports programs and coaching, as well as my technical skills.
Previous Service: Volunteers of America - Chair, 9 years

Cape Elizabeth Little League - Four years (President one year)

Cape Travel Basketball - Two years '

Saturday morning soccer/basketball - five years

Cape Elizabeth Soccer Club - Coach four years, Board three months

Employed By Town/School: No

Volunteer For Town/School: No

Flexible Schedule: Yes




